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14.2 Acknowledgement of receipt 

From: Bartkowiak, Bart <Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 28 June 2022 12:28 
To: Billy Holmes <Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com> 
Cc: Sam Cranston <Sam.Cranston@copperconsultancy.com>; Heckington Fen Solar 
<HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Heckington Fen Solar Park (EN010123) - S46 letter and associated consultation 
documents 

Hi Billy 

WeTransfer worked fine, I downloaded all the files successfully, we will acknowledge officially in due 
course. 

USB sticks acceptance is a guidance across the National Infrastructure department. Employees are 
mainly home based and the functionality to read the sticks on our devices have been disabled. 

Many thanks 

Bart 

From: Billy Holmes <Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com>  
Sent: 28 June 2022 12:03 
To: Bartkowiak, Bart <Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Sam Cranston <Sam.Cranston@copperconsultancy.com> 
Subject: RE: Heckington Fen Solar Park (EN010123) - S46 letter and associated consultation 
documents 

Hi Bart, 

Thank you for your email. I have just sent a WeTransfer link to the files to the project mailbox (as 
they are quite large). Is that acceptable? 

mailto:Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com
mailto:Sam.Cranston@copperconsultancy.com
mailto:HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com
mailto:Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Sam.Cranston@copperconsultancy.com
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Re not accepting USB sticks anymore, is this just relevant to Heckington Fen Solar Park or 
widespread guidance? This knowledge would help us ensure the applications that we deal with are 
fully compliant, making everyone’s lives easier. 

Kind regards, 

￼

Billy Holmes 
 

 (he/him) 
 

Senior Account Executive 
  

M: 07597 586910

From: Bartkowiak, Bart <Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 28 June 2022 10:12 
To: Billy Holmes <Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com> 
Cc: Heckington Fen Solar <HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Heckington Fen Solar Park (EN010123) - S46 letter and associated consultation 
documents 

Hi Billy 

Thank you for your message. 

We don’t tend to accept the USB sticks anymore due to security reasons. Can you please send the 
files via email to the project mailbox, copied above. 

Regards 

Bart 

From: Billy Holmes <Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com>  
Sent: 27 June 2022 14:55 
To: Bartkowiak, Bart <Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Heckington Fen Solar Park (EN010123) - S46 letter and associated consultation documents 

Dear Bart, 

tel:07597%20586910
mailto:Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com
mailto:HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com
mailto:Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
ImogenFawcett
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I would be grateful if you would acknowledge safe receipt of this email. I will follow up over the 
phone if I do not receive a response. 

 

I am sending you this email to provide you with a password to access the files on the USB stick in the 
envelope that I handed to your colleague, Glen Blackmore, earlier this afternoon. 

Password: Heckington 

 

We can send the documents via email if that’s more convenient for you. 

 

If you require any clarification or further information, do let me know. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 
 

Billy Holmes 
 

 (he/him) 
 

Senior Account Executive 
  

E: Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com 
 

  

M: 07597 586910 

 

Suite 205,  33 Colston Avenue, Bristol, BS1 4UA 

 

 

 

 

      

 

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the i
ndividual to whom it is addressed. 

Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent thos
e of Copper Consultancy. 

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its c
ontents, nor copy or show it to anyone. 
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error. 
Copper Consultancy Limited is registered in England and Wales, 

with the company number 03030759 and registered office address 120 Regent Street, London, W1B 
5FE. 

 

  

 

mailto:Billy.Holmes@copperconsultancy.com
tel:07597%20586910
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.copperconsultancy.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CBilly.Holmes%40copperconsultancy.com%7C2e0fca7c43e44d31d48308da58f94541%7Cde1f842c08b54276aa5d4c75790c1766%7C0%7C0%7C637920124881330462%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DUHdjD4%2FgQSNS4UymY9dHpa%2BJvQRamtRUR30qALOwXs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FCopperConsult&data=05%7C01%7CBilly.Holmes%40copperconsultancy.com%7C2e0fca7c43e44d31d48308da58f94541%7Cde1f842c08b54276aa5d4c75790c1766%7C0%7C0%7C637920124881330462%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yTkuKKECY75%2BwYsN2cw3ccQ%2BfYDtcCSGYBBl5ekrJsA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcopper-consultancy&data=05%7C01%7CBilly.Holmes%40copperconsultancy.com%7C2e0fca7c43e44d31d48308da58f94541%7Cde1f842c08b54276aa5d4c75790c1766%7C0%7C0%7C637920124881486675%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7wzUjnTbKlJwrYtG5ry70MpqmuPIsU9spv5Z99IoHpM%3D&reserved=0
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 
purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free 
from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being 
passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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